FUN IN THE SUN BOCCE MINUTES – November 16,2023

The meeting was called to order at 12:01 PM by President Pat Stabile, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>Secretary Report</u> read by Sue Bellavance. It was accepted as read with no corrections or additions.

<u>Treasurers Report</u> was read by Frieda Smith.

Beginning Balance: 1392.60

Deposits: 3414.00 Expenses: 1320.44 Ending Balance: 3486.16

The Treasurer's report needed no corrections or additions and was approved as read.

Motions were made to increase all the donations for: Toys for Tots, Port St. Lucie Centennial Band, Hibiscus House, St Lucie Crime Prevention program, and the NI Scholarship program to \$100.

All were voted on and all motions passed.

<u>Sunshine Report</u> by Marion Lloyd. Birthdays this month were Gloria Drew.

Card was sent to the hospital for Donna Hamblin.

Social Director Ellie Johnson welcomed everyone back.

November luncheon was held poolside this past Monday. Thanks to Pat Stabile and Betty Jo Schell for the food. Sunday December 10, 2023 will be our Christmas party at Benihanas at 12:30. Please sign up. The January luncheon will be Marianne Todd and Bev Peterson.

Old Business

Motion was made for players to wear their name tags for the first few games. Will continue to wear them at meetings. All were voted on and passed.

We will be purchasing Christmas gifts again this year for children at House of Hope.

The club collected funds from all members for the children's Christmas gifts. An additional \$200.00 was donated from the club treasury. Motion to donate \$700.00 to buy Christmas gifts was made by Marianne Todd and seconded by Marion Lloyd.

New Business

Officers all staying through next year so no need for Nominating Committee this year.

Marsha Benedict presented 3 small changes to the standing rules. Motion was made to accept by Bev Peterson and seconded by Betty Jo Schell.

Marsha Benedict demonstrated the right way to measure using Oscar.

Managers Gail and Marsha picked teams today.

Teams are as follows:

Tuesday Teams

Team 1 Diamond-Captain Ginny Genest, Ellie Johnson, Deb Reese, Gloria Drew

Team 2 Sapphire-Captain Susan Sibiski, June Siffrar, Candy Zych, Betty Jo Schell

Team 3 Aquamarine-Captain Pat Stabile, Tammy Gibson, Lois Staples, Cathy Prince

Team 4 Amethyst-Captain Cindy Thomas, Pat Briggs, Gail Kantz, Sue Soderberg

Thursday Teams

Team 1 Jade-Captain Anne Hall, Gloria Myers, Gail Leckey, Marion Lloyd

Team 2 Opal-Captain Geri Maxwell, Rosanne Jaronezyk, Blanch Thompson, Debbie Clarry

Team 3 Ruby-Captain Frieda Smith, Marcia Zenk, Jan Hellman, Bev Peterson Team 4 Turquoise-Captain Marianne Todd, Nancy Bellavance, Marsha Benedict, Diane Bellefleur Christmas in The Round will be December 9, 2023. Bev Peterson has decorations stored at her house. Sue Bellavance offered use of her golf cart if needed.

Pat Stabile adjourned the meeting with a motion by Betty Jo Schell and seconded by Deb Reese. The meeting was adjourned at 1:12 PM

Respectfully submitted by:

Sue Bellavance Secretary